



Public Schools of Edison Township

312 PIERSON AVENUE * EDISON, NEW JERSEY 08837
TELEPHONE (732) 452-4900 FAX (732) 452-4993

Bernard F. Bragen, Jr., Ed.D
Superintendent of Schools

Daniel P. Michaud
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

January 24, 2020

Mr. Radwan – opra+request-9172-880a9129@requests.opramachine.com

RE: OPRA Request – Emails

Dear Mr. Radwan:

In accordance with decisions issued by the Government Records Council, any request for emails or other correspondence pursuant to OPRA must specify the following four items in order to be considered a valid request: Sender, Recipient, Date(s), and Subject. Wholesale request for “any and all” emails that do not specify all of these four items are considered overly broad. See, e.g., Elcavage v. West Milford Twp. (Passaic), GRC Complaint No. 2009-07 (April 2010).

Accordingly, your request as currently written is denied; however, you may submit a more specific, limited request that includes the required information and the Board will respond accordingly. Please also note that the broader your request is, the more likely that a special service charge will apply to respond to your request, so it is recommended to make your request as specific as possible.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "D. Michaud", is written over the typed name.

Daniel P. Michaud
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

DPM:jmc

CC: Bernard F. Bragen, Jr., Ed.D., Superintendent
Ramon Rivera, Esq., Board Attorney

Nothing Less Than Excellence



Judith Cox <judith.cox@edison.k12.nj.us>

Fwd: OPRA request - Emails

1 message

Daniel Michaud <daniel.michaud@edison.k12.nj.us>
To: Judith Cox <Judith.Cox@edison.k12.nj.us>

Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 10:28 AM

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Mr Radwan** <opra+request-9172-880a9129@requests.opramachine.com>
Date: Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 10:08 AM
Subject: OPRA request - Emails
To: OPRA requests at Edison School District <daniel.michaud@edison.k12.nj.us>

Dear Edison School District,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Email logs for Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent and business administrator from Nov 1 2019 to Jan 20 2020

Yours faithfully,

Mr Radwan

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-9172-880a9129@requests.opramachine.com

Is daniel.michaud@edison.k12.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Edison School District? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_school_district

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/emails_23

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

--

Daniel P. Michaud
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Edison Board of Education
[312 Pierson Avenue](#)

Edison, New Jersey 08837

Phone # 732-452-4965

Fax # 732-452-4994

e-mail/daniel.michaud@edison.k12.nj.us